

**CORKSCREW WOODLANDS**  
**CIRCLE REPRESENTATIVE COUNCIL**  
**MINUTES OF 2/5/2013 MEETING**

1. Chairman, Jim Hodge, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. He noted that all circles were represented.
2. **Agenda**-The consent agenda was approved as distributed
3. **Minutes**-There were no corrections to the minutes of 1/22/13 meeting.
4. **Treasurer's Report**-Mary Goll reported there was a balance of \$4244.38 with an allocated balance of \$2040.90 and an unallocated balance of \$2203.48.
5. **Chairman's Report**-Jim Hodge mentioned the following:
  - a. Candidates night is Feb 5<sup>th</sup>
  - b. Notify Sharon Lips with names, phone numbers and email address of new Circle and Alternate Reps
  - c. He thanked Ray Coles and Elwood Plaggemars for taking care of the sound system. He announced it was Elwood's birthday
6. **Vice Chairman's Report**-Adrienne Fontaine reminded CR's to bring a shoe box with a slit in the top, phone, phone book, pens and their own drink to the election. They should be at the clubhouse at 11:30. Election ballots will be accepted from 12:00-1:00. The annual meeting begins at 1:00
7. **Bulletin Board**-Darlene Plaggemars-NR
8. **Caring & Sharing**-Betty Schuit-NR
9. **Clubhouse**-Ray Coles reminded everyone about parking in designated areas. Golf Cart should be parked in their parking areas not where cars park.
10. **Community Relations**-Chris Carlson-NR
11. **Elections**-Adrienne Fontaine-See Vice Chairman's Report
12. **Entertainment**-Bob Mack reported the activities for February

13. **Finance**-Mary Goll gave the following report:
- a. Request from Ray Coles for batteries for sound system for \$26.44. A motion was made, seconded and carried that we approve this expense
  - b. Request from Joy Steller for Euchre cards for \$14.69. A motion was made, seconded and carried that we approve this expense
14. **Gift Shop**-Norm Fontaine mentioned that license plates are available for \$6.00 at the gift shop or call Adrienne and she will get you one.
15. **Kitchen**-Liz Karkau stated things are going great. The number of people attending Saturday morning breakfast is increasing.
16. **Library**-Kay Wright-NR
17. **Pool**-Clarice Lee-NR
18. **Social Reps**-Buffy Moshier reminded all of the Fashion Show Feb 8<sup>th</sup> and that there will be a meeting tomorrow of the Social Reps. She thanked everyone for their help
19. **Special Activities**-Pam Green mentioned the following:
- a. Health Fair will be Feb 28<sup>th</sup> from 2-3:30-She will distribute a flyer
  - b. There will be door prizes: Hampton Inn-\$400.00 package, publix and Applebee's will also contribute. We are reminded to thank these businesses for their contribution. Door prizes are for residents of Corkscrew and renters
  - c. Applebee's will be hosting a Corkscrew appreciation night.
  - d. Donations for the Harry Chapin food bank have been slow. She encouraged all to donate.
  - e. Jim Hodge mentioned the For the Birds Program Thursday, Feb 7<sup>th</sup> at 2:00
20. **Sports**-Dan Kramer-reported that 9 events have been completed since the last CR Meeting. Wi bowling will not be held this Friday due to the Fashion Show. Winners of events are as follows:
- a. Dominoes-Rail
  - b. 9 Ball Pool-Pelican
  - c. Men's Tennis Doubles-Stork
  - d. Euchre-Vireo

- e. Horseshoe-Falcon
- f. Shuffleboard-Limpkin
- g. Table Tennis-Limpkin
- h. Tennis Mixed Doubles-Stork
- i. Singles Pool-Pelican
- j. Dan also reported that Poker will be held this afternoon. Circles can send 2 representatives
- k. Norm Fontaine reported that the golf playoff will be Feb 21<sup>st</sup>. He needs to know if circles will have a team by Feb 16<sup>th</sup>. The cost is \$35.00 (cash) at the Majestic Golf Course

**21.WPA-**Al Ekberg, Supervisor, gave the following report:

- a. Electricians have installed new lights and new ceiling fans in the men's room at the clubhouse. They also fixed lights at the sign coming into Corkscrew Rd.
- b. Power Washers have been working on the road outside the office
- c. Tree Cutters are cutting away across from Pelican circle
- d. Stump Grinders have been working right behind the tree cutters
- e. Painters have completed painting the sign at the main entrance off Corkscrew Rd
- f. Carpenters have completed rebuilding the first bridge off Sanctuary Drive
- g. Cement Crew have replaced sections of the main road at Rail Circle
- h. On 1/21 they had 76 men totaling 309 hours, On 1/28 they had 66 men totaling 263 hours
- i. He thanked Hawk and Heron Circles for their goodies
- j. Since they have a lot of cookies left Kite and Limpkin will be notified when to supply goodies

**22.General Mgr's Report-**Tim Fisher mentioned the following

- a. Randy Jenkins has been hospitalized with a mild stroke
- b. He sent out a memo clarifying circle rules. He asked if there were any questions-None were asked
- c. The office will be closed Feb 18 for President's Day

- d. We are in the final stages of the storage violation-The county inspector will be coming.

**23.Old Business-**

- a. Ron Roller thanked all for their support for the Jan 26<sup>th</sup> golf outing. They have \$1770.69 to go toward the Block Party.
- b. Zumba-We still need someone to be in charge of this program. It can be 2-3 people. We will be calling it an exercise program. CR's are to go back to their circles and ask for volunteers. If we don't get any leader(s) for this program it will be discontinued.

**24.New Business-**

- a. Lottery for Block Party-is as follows:
  - i. Ani-Margaritas
  - ii. Cardinal-Water
  - iii. Dove-Beer
  - iv. Egret-Pies
  - v. Falcon-Popcorn
  - vi. Gull-Pass
  - vii. Hawk-Rum & Coke
  - viii. Heron-Soda/pop
  - ix. Kite-Hamburger
  - x. Limpkin-Cupcakes
  - xi. Owl-Brats
  - xii. Pelican-Fried Dough
  - xiii. Rail-Coney Dogs
  - xiv. Spoonbill-Pass
  - xv. Stork-Snacks (chips, pretzels, Doritos, etc)
  - xvi. Tern-pass
  - xvii. Vireo-Ice Cream

On the second go round of choices- Egret will have a basket raffle, Rail will have the Harry Chapin Wheel and Cardinal will have a game.

Rita Hodge also announced that she will need to know the tent size, and if electricity is needed. Also if you did not like your tent placement last year notify her.

**25. Other New Business**-Norm Fontaine mentioned that the gift shop will need a spot.

**26. Comments from circle Reps:**

- a. Ani-Stulka-Soup to Go and Trash & Treasure is today. Movie night Feb 17<sup>th</sup> –War Horse will be showing. Bob also asked about having old flags destroyed. If you have one contact him.
- b. Cardinal-Chris Carlson mentioned the farmers market
- c. Dove-Galen Hodge mentioned Taco Day tomorrow along with trash and treasure. Blues and Brews tickets are available
- d. Egret-Roger Enstrom stated his History class will be next Wednesday at 6:30.
- e. Falcon-Joan Hill-NC
- f. Gull-Ruth Smith-NC
- g. Hawk-David Jamison-NC
- h. Heron-Steve Groter-Thanked all who attended their Lasagna Luncheon. Mentioned their Strawberry Shortcake fund raiser will be Feb 24. He also asked for guidelines as to when you can start selling tickets before an activity. He was told 2 weeks was the norm. He also asked who to contact if a circle has an emergency on the weekend. He was told John Krowzow.
- i. Kite-Violet Miller-Thanked all who attended their breakfast
- j. Limpkin-Norm Ferguson-NC
- k. Owl-Al Bachman-Thanked all who attended their dance
- l. Pelican-Bernie Lezell mentioned their Pelican Fair Feb 21<sup>st</sup>. Tickets are on sale
- m. Rail-Janine Byrnes mentioned the Mardi Gras Dance Feb 19
- n. Spoonbill-Gene Richardson-NC
- o. Stork-Donald Menter-Thanked all who attended their BBQ. Their breakfast is this Saturday

- p. Tern-Corie Gessler-NC
- q. Vireo-Bob Mack-thanked all who attended their stage show. Mentioned tickets are still available for the Valentine's Dance. He mentioned that the pool gates were unlocked when they went to uncover the pool. It was mentioned that gates should be locked until the pool is uncovered.

**27. Comments from Alternate CR's-NC**

**28. Comments from the Board**-Carol Barkley mentioned the following

- a. Her article in The Woodlander is incorrect-Assn Fees will increase \$3.00 per month instead of \$3.00 per quarter as written
- b. Candidates night is tonight
- c. The speaker for the program "For the Birds" Feb 7<sup>th</sup> is from Corkscrew Sanctuary and he will be looking over our canal prior to the program.

**29. Comments from the Audience-**

- a. Doug Kuhn-has checked the AED units in 13 circles and only 2 did not need batteries or pads. He will order them and get back to the circles. He also talked about the parking situation-He asked that vehicles park on one side of the street (preferably on the side toward the clubhouse) golf carts should park in designated areas.
- b. Kay Starr mentioned that Dale Anders from Ani is the chairman of the Square Dance Group-Bob Stulka will tell him about the parking situation.
- c. Becky Jenkins Thanked all for attending the breakfasts and suggested that circles use the time schedule provided them prior to a breakfast so workers don't have to be present too long before their job needs to be done.

30.A motion was made, seconded and carried to adjourn the meeting at 10:09

31.Next CRC Meeting is Feb 19<sup>th</sup> at 9:00

Sharon Lips, Secretary